Lee Waters AC/AM
Dirprwy Weinidog yr Economi a Thrafnidiaeth
Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref WAQ78380 Welsh Government

David Melding

David.Melding@assembly.wales

9 July 2019
Dear David,

| am writing in response to your Written Assembly Question tabled on 19 July 2019
regarding the timescale for the rollout of 20mph speed limits.

The Task Force Group’s first meeting is taking place today. Their work will identify matters
such as costs, how the 20mph speed limits can be implemented as well as the infrastructure
and behavioural changes required for it to be successful. These recommendations will be
presented to the Minister for Economy and Transport and | before Summer Recess in 2020.

Yours sincerely
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Lee Waters AC/AM
Dirprwy Weinidog yr Economi a Thrafnidiaeth
Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Lee.Waters@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Lee.Waters@gov.wales

CF99 1NA
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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